CURRICULAM VITAE



Name: OMPRAKASH.S

E-mail: prakashom2020@gmail.com

Mobile: +91 8667342531, 9965148548

Objective

To undertake the value based teaching and other associated responsibilities at highest level with great degree of maturity and understanding, carrying students to the peak of their intelligence.

Areas of Interest

Marketing Management

> Human Resource Management

Professional Qualification

Course	Institution	Percentage	Year
M.Phil: Management	Madurai Kamaraj		
Studies	University Evening	74%	2015-16
	College, Dindigul.		
M.B.A:HR with	Kurinji College of		
Marketing	Engineering and		
	Technology,	81.25%	2009-11
	Manapparai (Anna	01.23%	2009-11
	University),		
	Triuchirappalli.		
B.Com (CA)	Parvathy's Arts and		
	Science College	58.5%	2005-08
	(MKU)		

Working Experience

Parvathy's Arts and science college(Aug 2020 to Apr2021)

Working as Assistant professor Department of commerce, and ICSI Coordinator.

SreeVee College Affiliated to Madurai Kamaraj University (Feb2016 –APR2020):

Working as HOD of commerce and Management, Assistant Professor and NSS Coordinator. Went as External examiner for project viva voce to KPN college of Arts and Science, Bathalagundu.

AR School of Business Affiliated to Anna University (August 2012- December 2015):

Worked as Assistant Professor. Handled various management activities such as AICTE approval, Anna University approval, DOTE approval process and Exam cell work.

Acted as AUR and external examiner for reputed institutions.

Paper Publications &FDP

- Attended FDP in Research and Methodology at RVS Arts and Science College, Ayallur.
- Attended FDP in Research Methodology 2013 conducted by CED Office in Madurai.
- Attended National conference on Innovation and Strategies in Business Management –ISBM2014 at URC Women college, Karaikudi.
- Attended NSS Programme conducted by Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai.
- Attended FDP in the title "Modern Research Methodology" conducted by CED at Madurai.
- Attended second FDP in the title "SPSS and Research Methodology" conducted by Thiyagaraja School of Management, Madurai.
- Attended FDP in the title "Research Methodology and SPSS, AMOS" and published an article on "Marketing Environment" at VHNSN College, Virdhunagar.
- Attended "Digital Marketing "Online programme of University of Pondicherry

Attended FDP programme through Online topic "Online Marketing And Advertisement of Alagappa University, Karaiudi

Project Guide

- Guided Students on completing MBA projects using **SPSS**.
- Mentored students for presenting **Professional Skill Development**.
- Provided assistance on **Creativity and Innovation** for students.
- ➤ Guided Under- Graduate students on completing projects and industrial training.

Subject Handling

Course	Subject
MBA	Principles of Management
MBA	Managerial Behaviour Effectiveness
MBA	Legal Aspects of Business
MBA	Human Resources Management
MBA	Managerial Economics
B.Com& CA	Financial Accounting –I
B.Com	Marketing Management
B.Com	Management Accounting
B.Com& CA	Business Laws
B.Com& CA	Labour laws
B.Com	Services Marketing
B.Com	Economic Development of India
B.Com	Principles of Management

B.Com& CA	Income Tax law& Practice I and II
B.Com(CA)	Retail Marketing
B.Com	Banking Theory Law & Practice
B.Com	Insurance
B.Com	Business Environment

Project Details

Course	Title	Year
M.Phil	A Study on Academic Stress And Adjustment styles of matriculation school teachers.	2016
M.B.A	A Study on Attrition Level in Pondicherry Polymers Private Ltd, Pondicherry.	2011
M.B.A	Mini Project on Industrial Training Brand Management in Naga flour Mills, Dindigul.	2010
B.Com(CA)	Package Visual basic and Back end with MS Access in PAYROLL MANAGEMENT.	2008

	Industrial training in	
B.Com(CA)	KADHAR SPINNING	2007
	MILLS, Dindigul.	

Personal Profile

Name : Omprakash.S

Date of Birth : 11-10-1987

Sex : Male

Age : 32 Years

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian

Languages Known : Tamil, English,

Address : 4/559/2 Sri Ramana Maharishi Nagar, Collector Office, Dindigul -4

Strength

Eager to learn, Sincerity, Patience and Willingness to work in a team.

Declaration

I do here by confirm that the information given in this form is true to do the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place:Dindigul

Date: (OMPRAKASH.S)

